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2. On January 22, 2014, a Criminal Information was filed in United 

States District Court District of Nevada charging Respondent with Assessory 

After the Fact to Laundering of Monetary Instruments, in violation of Title 18, 

United States Code, Section 3. See Ex. 1, pg. 13. 

3. Also on January 22, 2014, a Plea Agreement was filed. See Ex. 1, 

pp. 14-29 (the "Plea Agreement"). 

4. Respondent pled guilty to one count of Assessory After the Fact to 

Laundering of Monetary Instruments in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 3 and agreed 

not to withdraw his guilty plea after he entered it in court. See, Ex. 1, pg. 15. 

5. The elements of the offense of 18 U.S.C. § 3 (Accessory After the 

Fact to the Laundering of Monetary Instruments) are: 

A. From on or about February 15, 2007, continuing on or about 

August 21, 2007, the crime of laundering monetary instruments in 

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1956(a)(1)(B)(i) 

had been committed by Richard Young and others. 

B. Respondent knew that this crime had been committed, and 

that Young and others had committed it. 

C. Respondent thereafter intentionally received, relieved, 

comforted, or assisted Young in order to hinder and prevent his 

punishment for the crimes laundering of monetary instruments. See 
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Ex. 1, pg. 16. 

6. 	The elements of the underlying offense of Laundering Monetary 

Instruments, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1956(a)(1)(B)(i) for the principal 

Young, are as follows: 

A. Young conducted or intended to conduct a financial 

transaction involving property that represented the proceeds of a 

specified unlawful activity; 

B. Young knew that the property represented the proceeds of 

the specified unlawful activity; 

C. Young knew that the transaction was designed in whole or 

in part to conceal or disguise the nature, location, ownership, and 

control of the proceeds of the specified unlawful activity; and 

D. Young did something that was a substantial step toward 

committing the crime. See, Ex. 1, pp. 16-17. 

7 	Respondent admitted the following was true See, Ex. 1, pp. 17-20: 

A. Respondent was a licensed attorney in the State of Nevada, 

practicing law in Las Vegas, Nevada. 

B. Young owned and operated a Nevada corporation known as 

Global One Group, LLC (Global One), a web-based company 

which purported to train others how to trade in the FOREX. 

3 
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C. FOREX was a term colloquially associated with the market 

generated by trades in foreign currency future contracts. Currency 

future contracts were generally traded through Futures 

Commissions Merchants (FCMs), also referred to as FOREX 

brokers or FOREX dealers. 

D. As founder and CEO of Global One, Young advertised to 

the general public that he was an experienced and highly 

successful trader in the FOREX market and would teach others his 

strategies and techniques. For a small fee, Young offered 

"memberships" in Global One where members could access 

Young's web-based live training seminars, where he claimed he 

had developed an automated trading program that traded according 

to his strategies simply by "flipping a switch." 

E. As Global One grew, Young constructed a scheme and 

artifice to defraud its members of their money and property by 

falsely representing that in return for "loans" made to Global One, 

members could be paid high yield returns generated from profits 

derived from the trades in his automated program. Young 

concealed from members that the automated program did not exist 

as represented, that payments of member loans were made from 

4 
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the proceeds of later in time loans from other members and not 

from profits generating from Global One and the proceeds from 

member loans were diverted to Young's personal use and interests 

away from Global One. 

F. From 2006 to 2008, Young derived approximately $16 

million in proceeds from his fraudulent scheme. 

G. Beginning in February 2007, Respondent represented Global 

One and Young in connection with transactions and litigation 

arising from Global One's business activities. 

H. In March 2007, Young intended to purchase a FOREX 

broker, named Trend Commodities (Trend), using proceeds from 

the loans from Global One members. The purchase of Trend 

would allow Young to become a broker/dealer in currency futures 

contracts. 

I. To disguise the source, ownership and control of Global 

One's "loan" proceeds to be used to purchase Trend, Young 

authorized Respondent to create a holding corporation called Way 

FX Corp., listing Respondent as its Director, Secretary and 

President. Thereafter, in or about April 2007, Young directed the 

transfer of approximately $2,250,000 from Global One accounts to 
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an account held by Way FX and controlled by Respondent for 

purchase and capitalization of Trend. These transactions 

constituted the unlawful laundering of monetary instruments by 

Young, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1956(a)(1)(B)(i). 

J. The National Futures Associations (NFA) is an independent 

regulatory agency designed by federal regulations to regulate the 

practice of its FOREX brokers/dealers and enforce rules and 

regulations designed to protect the public from fraud and deceitful 

and deceptive trading practices in FOREX. 

K. NFA is required to review and approve the purchase of any 

FOREX broker in the United States. As part of the process, 

prospective purchasers must undergo a background check and 

demonstrate that any funds used to purchase and capitalize the 

broker are neither encumbered nor derived from fraud. 

L. From on or about May 2007 to August 2007, and in the 

course of its review and audit of the Trend purchase, NFA 

regulators conducted interviews of, and meetings with, Respondent 

where he was asked if Global One was involved in the purchase of 

Trend and if the funds for the capitalization of Trend were in 

anyway encumbered. Respondent responded falsely that a) he was 
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unaware who owned Global One; b) Global One's assets were not 

used to purchase Trend; c) he was unaware of how Global One 

raised money; and d) the funds in the Way FX accounts came from 

his personal contributions and assets. 

M. Respondent knew that his representations were false and that 

Young had committed the offense of money laundering by 

directing the transfer of money to Way FX accounts for the Trend 

purchase. Respondent knew that, by his misrepresentations to the 

NFA, he assisted Young in order to hinder the NFA's investigation 

of Young in connection with Trend transaction and prevent the 

punishment of Young for crime of money laundering. 

N. On August 21, 2007, by check issued to Reade & 

Associates, Respondent received $75,000 from Global One's 

merchant account for his services, including expenses, relating to 

Way FX and the purchase of Trend. 

8. The maximum penalty that can be imposed at sentencing is ten 

(10) years imprisonment and a fine of $250,000, followed by supervised release 

not to exceed three (3) years. See, Ex. 1, pg. 23. 

9. The parties agreed that restitution was not applicable in this 

case. See, Ex. 1, pg. 24. 
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10. Respondent agreed to the abandonment to the Internal Revenue 

Service of $75,000, which is the amount Respondent received from Global 

One's Merchant Account by check made payable to Reade & Associates. See, 

Ex. 1, pp. 25-26. 

11. The sentencing is scheduled for July 15, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. See 

Exhibit 2, pg. 33. 

12. On or about January 13, 2014, Respondent and his attorney met 

with Bar Counsel to discuss the Plea Agreement that they were anticipating 

filing. They also discussed the procedure following the Plea, Respondent's 

selling of his law office, Respondent going on inactive status with the State Bar 

and filing a Joint Petition pursuant to SCR 111. 

13. Respondent complied with the procedure and all requests of Bar 

Counsel in selling his law office and placing clients with substitute counsel and 

did so in a timely manner. He was placed on inactive status on January 16, 

2014. 

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 

14. In accordance with SCR 111(7), upon receipt of a certificate of 

conviction of an attorney for a serious crime, the Court shall enter an order 

suspending the attorney. 

15. In accordance with SCR 111(8), upon receipt of a certificate of 
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conviction of an attorney for a serious crime, the Court shall refer the matter to 

the appropriate disciplinary board for the institution of a formal proceeding 

before a hearing panel, in which the sole issue to be determined shall be the 

extent of the discipline to be imposed. As evidenced by the documentation 

submitted herein, Respondent has pleaded guilty to a felony crime and the 

following language, as set forth in SCR 111(6), dictates that Respondent's 

crimes constitute a serious crime: 

Definition of "serious crime." The term "serious crime" means (1) 
a felony and (2) any crime less than a felony a necessary element of 
which is, as determined by the statutory or common law definition 
of the crime, improper swearing, misrepresentation, fraud, willful 
failure to file an income tax return, deceit, bribery, extortion, 
misappropriation, theft, or an attempt or a conspiracy or solicitation 
of another to commit a "serious crime." 

/// 

/// 

/// 

III 

III 

III 

III 
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DATVA this 15 day of May, 2014. 

. Chris-T6-0er Reade, Esq. 
Nevada Bar No. 6791 
Respondent 

Richard Wrigy, Esq. 
Nevada Bar Ko. 886 
Wright Stanish & Winckler 
300 S. Fourth Street, Suite 701 
Las Vegas, NV 89101 

CONCLUSION 

WHEREFORE, the State Bar and Respondent bring this matter to this 

Court's attention and requests that this Court enter an order temporarily 

suspending Respondent from the practice of law and referring this matter to the 

Southern Nevada Disciplinary Board for further disciplinary proceedings, in 

accordance with SCR 111. 

Respectfully submitted thia" 	day of May, 2014. 

STATE BAR OF NEVADA 

David A. Clark, Bar Counsel 
Nevada Bar No. 4443 
600 E. Charleston Blvd. 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104 

10 
ROA Page 010



VERIFICATION 

STATE OF NEVADA ) 

COUNTY OF CLARK ) 

R. Christopher Reade, being first duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That he is the Respondent in the above-entitled action; that he has read 

the foregoing Verified Joint Petition for Temporary Suspension Pursuant to 

Supreme Court Rule 111 and knows the contents thereof; that the factual 

statements contained therein are true and correct he believes them to be true. 

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to by R. Christopher Reade 
before me this   kc.)  day of May, 2014. 

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for s
County and State 

11 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY MAIL 

Pursuant to SCR 109 and NRCP 5, the undersigned certifies that a copy 

of the foregoing VERIFIED JOINT PETITION FOR TEMPORARY 

SUSPENSION PURSUANT TO SCR 111 was deposited in the United States 

Mail at Las Vegas, Nevada, postage fully pre-paid thereon for first class mail, 

addressed as follows: 

R. Christopher Reade, Esq. 
c/o Richard Wright, Esq. 
Wright Stanish & Winclder 
300 S. Fourth Street 
Suite 701 
Las Vegas, NV 89101 

DATED this   .)) 3`.   day of May, 2014. 

Rebecca L. Thole'', an Employee 
of the State Bar of Nevada 
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CY:  

FILED 	
RECEIVED ENTERED 	 SERVED  ON 

COUNSEUPARTIES OF RECORD 1 	JAN 2 2 

CLERK US DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF NEVADA 

DEPUTY 

er Aut 
-L1-1,i1re d 

States 
y Conferred by 
Code, Section 515 es 

‹. U.S. DISTRIrT COURT 
TRICT OF VADA 

20 
I hereby al 
that Unto 
and corret 
legal custi 

22 
CLEi 

STEVEN W. MYHRE 
Attorney for t nite 
Acting U 
Title 

S E. KELLER 
Assistant United States Attorney 

?.st and certify on 	  

igoing document is a full, true 
copy of the original on file in my 

Case 2:14-cr-00022-KJD-CWH Document 4 Filed 01/22/14 Page 1 of 1 

1 STEVEN W. MYHRE 
Attorney for the United States 

2 Acting Under Authority Conferred by 
Title 28, United States Code, Section 515 

3 JAMES E. KELLER 
Assistant United States Attorney 

4 333 Las Vegas Boulevard South, Suite 5000 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

5 	 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

6 
	

DISTRICT OF NEVADA 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

R. CHRISTOPHER READE, 

Defendant. 

Case No. 2:14-CR-Oarir -3-12' °-ai'°f"/  

CRIMINAL INFORMATION 

VIOLATION: 
Title 18, United States Code, Section 3 - 
Accessory After the Fact to Laundering of 
Monetary Instruments 

THE ATTORNEY FOR THE UNITED STATES CHARGES THAT: 
12 	Between on or about February 15, 2007, and continuing to on or about September 

13 13, 2007, in the District of Nevada, and elsewhere, 

14 
	 R. CHRISTOPHER READE, 

15 defendant herein, knowing that an offense against the United States had been 

committed, to wit: the Laundering of Monetary Instruments, in violation of Title 18, 
16 United States Code, Section 1956(a)(1)(B)(i), did receive, relieve, comfort, and assist the 

17 offender, Richard Young, in order to hinder and prevent the offender's apprehension, 

18 trial, and punishment, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3. 

19 
	DATED this /6 _ day of January, 2014. 
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27 

28 

Case 2:14-cr-00022-KJD-CWH Document 6 Filed 01/22/14 Page 1 of 16 

FILED 	 RECEIVED 
ENTERED 	 SERVED ON 

COUNSEL/PARTIES OF RECORD 

STEVEN W. MYHRE 
Attorney for the United States 

2 Acting Under Authority Conferred by 
Title 28, United States Code, Section 515 
JAMES E. ICELLER 

4 Assistant United States Attorney 
333 Las Vegas Boulevard South, Suite 5000 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 
(702) 388-6336 
Attorneys for the United States 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

DISTRICT OF NEVADA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 	Case No. z: 14 -ne-0022.--,VA-D --01.0.1-1 

Plaintiff, 
PLEA AGREEMENT UNDER  

VS. 	 FED. R. CRIM. P. 11 (e)(1)(A) and 
0_31 

R. CHRISTOPHER READE, 

Defendant. 

Plaintiff United States of America, by and through the undersigned, defendant R. 

Christopher Reade, and the defendant's undersigned attorneys, respectfully submit this 

Plea Agreement pursuant to Fed. R. Crim. P. 11(c)(1)(A) and (B). 

I. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT 

The parties to this Plea Agreement are the United States of America (also referred 

to herein as "the government") and R. CHRISTOPHER READE, the defendant. This 

Plea Agreement binds the defendant and the United States Attorney's Office for the 

District of Nevada. It does not bind any other prosecuting, administrative, or regulatory 

authority, the United States Probation Office, or the Court. 

The Plea Agreement sets forth the parties' agreement regarding the criminal 

charge referenced in the Plea Agreement and applicable sentences, fines, restitution, and 

1 
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I forfeiture. It does not control or prohibit the United States or any agency or third party 

2 from seeking any other civil or administrative remedies directly or indirectly against the 

3 
defendant. 

4 

5 II. DISPOSITION OF CHARGES AND WAIVER OF TRIAL RIGHTS 

6 
	

A. 	Guilty Plea. The defendant knowingly and voluntarily agrees to plead 

7 guilty to the following charge set forth in the Information, filed by the United States 

8 Attorney's Office, contemporaneous with the filing of the defendant's voluntary and 

9 knowing waiver of his right to a federal grand jury's consideration of the charge set forth 

10 in the Information, that is: Accessory After the Fact to Laundering of Monetary  

11 Instruments; in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 3. 

12 
	

B. 	Waiver of Trial Rights. The defendant acknowledges that he has been 

13 advised and understands that by entering a plea of guilty he is waiving -- that is, giving 

14 up -- certain rights guaranteed to all defendants by the laws and the Constitution of the 

15 United States. Specifically, the defendant is giving up: 

16 
	 1. 	The right to proceed to trial by jury on all charges, or to a trial by a 

17 judge if the defendant and the United States both agree; 

18 
	

2. 	The right to confront the witnesses against the defendant at such a 

19 trial, and to cross-examine them; 

20 
	

3. 	The right to remain silent at such a trial, with assurance that his 

21 silence could not be used against him in any way; 

22 
	

4. 	The right to testify in his own defense at such a trial if he so chooses; 

23 
	 5. 	The right to compel witnesses to appear at such a trial and testify in 

24 the defendant's behalf; and 

25 
	

6. 	The right to have the assistance of an attorney at all stages of such 

26 proceedings. 

27 
	

C. 	Withdrawal of Guilty Plea. The defendant will not seek to withdraw his 

28 guilty plea after he has entered it in court. 

2 

15 
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1 
	

D. 	Additional Charges.  The United States agrees not to bring any additional 

2 charges against the defendant arising out of the investigation in the District of Nevada 

3 which culminated in this Plea Agreement and based on conduct known to the United 

4 States. 

5 	E. 	Tolling of Applicable Statute of Limitations.  The United States and the 

6 defendant have agreed, through the voluntary and knowing execution of a Tolling 

7 Agreement dated July 3, 2012 ("Tolling Agreement"), and the subsequent execution 

8 Addendums One through Eight thereto, to the tolling of the statute of limitations 

9 applicable to the charges investigated and considered by the United States as to the 

10 defendant in this case. The Tolling Agreement, with Addendums One through Eight 

11 thereto, remains in full force and effect for this case and for this plea agreement. 

12 III. ELEMENTS OF THE OFFENSE 

13 
	

Count:  The elements of Accessory After the Fact to the Laundering of Monetary 

14 Instruments, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 3 are: 

15 
	

(1) From on or about February 16, 2007, continuing to on or about to August 

16 21, 2007, the crime of laundering of monetary instruments in violation of Title 18, 

17 United States Code, Section 1956(a)(1)(B)(i) had been committed by Rick Young and 

18 others; 

19 
	

(2) The defendant knew that this crime had been committed, and that Rick 

20 Young and others had committed it; and 

21 	(3) 	The defendant thereafter intentionally received, relieved, comforted, or 

22 assisted Rick Young in order to hinder and prevent his punishment for the crime 

23 laundering of monetary instruments. 

24 	The elements of the underlying offense, Laundering of Monetary Instruments, in 

25 violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1956(a)(1)(B)(i), for the principal, Rick Young, are as follows: 

26 
	

(1) Young conducted or intended to conduct a financial transaction involving 

27 property that represented the proceeds of a specified unlawful activity; 

28 
	

(2) Young knew that the property represented the proceeds of the specified 

unlawful activity; 

3 
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1 
	

(3) Young knew that the transaction was designed in whole or in part to 

2 conceal or disguise the nature, location, source, ownership, and control of the proceeds of 

3 the specified unlawful activity; and 

4 
	

(4) Young did something that was a substantial step toward committing the 

5 crime. 

6 IV. FACTS SUPPORTING GUILTY PLEA 

7 
	

A. 	The defendant will plead guilty because he is, in fact and under the law, 

8 guilty of the crime charged. 

9 
	

B. 	The defendant acknowledges that if he elected to go to trial instead of 

10 pleading guilty, the United States could prove his guilt beyond a reasonable doubt. The 

11 defendant further acknowledges that his admissions and. declarations of facts set forth 

12 below satisfy every element of the charged offense. 

13 
	

C. 	The defendant waives any potential future claim that the facts he admitted 

14 in this Plea Agreement were insufficient to satisfy the elements of the charged offense. 

15 
	

D. 	The defendant admits and declares under penalty of perjury that the facts 

16 set forth below are true and correct: 

17 
	

Unless stated otherwise, at all times relevant to the Information: 

18 
	

Background  

19 
	

1. 	Defendant R. Christopher Reade was a duly licensed attorney in the 

20 State of Nevada, practicing business law in Las Vegas, Nevada. 

21 
	

2. 	Rick Young owned and operated a Nevada corporation known as 

22 Global One Group, LLC (hereinafter "Global One"), a web-based company which 

23 purported to train others how to trade in the FOREX. 

24 
	

3. 	FOREX was a term colloquially associated with the market 

25 generated by trades in foreign currency futures contracts. Currency futures contracts 

26 were generally traded through Futures Commission Merchants ("FCMs"), also referred 

27 to as FOREX brokers or FOREX dealers. 

28 /// 

4 
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1 
	

Under' in Mom L 	 Young  

2 	 4. 	As founder and CEO of Global One, Young advertised to the general 

3 public that he was an experienced and highly successful trader in the FOREX market, 

4 who could teach others his winning trading strategies and techniques. For a fee, Young 

5 offered "memberships" in Global One where joining members gained access to Young's 

6 web-based live training seminars. During these seminars, Young claimed, among other 

7 things, that he had. developed an automated trading program that traded according to 

8 his strategies simply by "flipping a switch." 

9 	 5. 	As Global One's membership grew, Young constructed a scheme and 

10 artifice to defraud its members of their money and property. As part of the scheme and 

11 artifice, Young falsely and fraudulently represented that in return for "loans" made to 

12 Global One, participant members would be paid high yield returns generated from 

13 profits derived from trades made through his automated trading program. As a further 

14 part of the scheme, Young fraudulently concealed from Global One members that, in 

15 truth and in fact, the automated trading program did not exist as represented, that 

16 payments of member loans were made from the proceeds of later-in-time loans from 

17 other members and. not from profits generated by Global One, and that the proceeds from 

18 member loans were diverted to Young's personal use and interests and away from Global 

19 One's business purposes or interests in the District of Nevada and elsewhere. 

20 
	

6. 	From 2006 to 2008, Young derived approximately $16 million in 

21 proceeds from his fraudulent scheme. 

22 
	

Defendant's Relationship with Global One and Rick Young 

23 
	

7. 	Beginning in February 2007, defendant Reade represented Global 

24 One and Young in connection with transactions and litigation arising from Global One's 

25 business activities. 

26 
	

8. 	In March 2007, Young intended to purchase a FOREX broker, named 

27 Trend Commodities ("Trend"), using proceeds derived from the "loans" from Global One 

28 members. The purchase of Trend would. allow Young to become a broker/dealer in 

currency futures contracts. 

5 
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1 
	

9. 	To disguise the source, ownership, and control of Global One's "loan" 

2 proceeds to be used for the purchase of Trend, Young authorized defendant Reade to 

3 create a holding corporation called Way FX Corp., listing Reade as its Director, Secretary 

4 and President. Thereafter, in or about April 2007, Young directed the transfer of 

5 approximately $2,250,000 from Global One accounts to an account held by Way FX and 

6 controlled by Reade for the purchase and capitalization of Trend. These transactions 

7 constituted the unlawful laundering of monetary instruments by Young, in violation of 

8 Title 18, United States Code, Section 1956(a)(1)(B)(i). 

	

9 
	

10. In April 2007, Reade, nominally on behalf of Way FX, signed an 

10 agreement to purchase Trend. 

	

11 
	

Monitoring of Purchases of FOREX Brokers within the United States  

	

12 
	

11. The National Futures Association ("NFA") is an independent 

13 regulatory agency designated by federal regulations to regulate the practice of its 

14 FOREX brokers/dealers in the United States and to enforce rules and regulations 

15 designed to protect the trading public from fraud and deceitful and deceptive trading 

16 practices in the FOREX. 

	

17 
	

12. The NFA is required to review and approve the purchase of any 

18 FOREX broker in the United States. As part of that process, prospective purchasers 

19 must undergo a background check and demonstrate that any funds used to purchase and 

20 capitalize the broker are neither encumbered nor derived from fraud. 

	

21 
	

13. From on or about May 2007 to August 2007, and in the course of its 

22 review and audit of the Trend purchase, NFA regulators conducted interviews of, and 

23 meetings with, defendant Reade in the District of Nevada and elsewhere where he was 

24 asked if Global One was involved in the purchase of Trend and if the funds for the 

25 capitalization of Trend were in any way encumbered. Reade responded falsely in the 

26 District of Nevada and elsewhere that: (a) he was unaware who owned Global One; (b) 

27 Global One's assets were not used to purchase Trend; (c) he was unaware how Global 

28 One raised money; and (d) the funds in the Way FX accounts came from his personal 

contributions and assets. 

6 
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14. Defendant Reade knew that his representations were false, and that 

Young had committed the offense of money laundering by directing the transfer of money 

to Way FX accounts for the Trend purchase. Defendant Reade further knew that, by his 

misrepresentations to the NFA, he assisted Young in order to hinder the NFA's 

investigation of Young in connection with the Trend transaction and prevent the 

punishment of Young for the crime of money laundering. 

15. On August 21, 2007, in the District of Nevada, by check issued to 

Reade & Associates, defendant Reade received $75,000 from Global One's merchant 

account for his services, including expenses, relating to Way FX and the purchase of 

Trend. 

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3. 

V. COLLATERAL USE OF FACTUAL ADMISSIONS 

The facts set forth in Section IV of this Plea Agreement shall be admissible 

against the defendant under Fed. R. Evid. 801(d)(2)(A) at sentencing for any purpose. If 

the defendant does not plead guilty or withdraws his guilty plea, the facts set forth in 

Section IV of this Plea Agreement shall be admissible at any proceeding, including a 

trial, for impeaching or rebutting any evidence, argument or representation offered by or 

on the defendant's behalf. The defendant expressly waives all rights under Fed. R. Crim. 

P. 11(1) and Fed. R. Evid. 410 regarding the use of the facts set forth in Section IV of this 

Plea Agreement. 

VI. APPLICATION OF SENTENCING GUIDELINES PROVISIONS  

A. 	Discretionary Nature of Sentencing Guidelines. 	The defendant 

acknowledges that the Court must consider the United States Sentencing Guidelines 

("USSG" or "Sentencing Guidelines") in determining the defendant's sentence, but that 

the Sentencing Guidelines are advisory, not mandatory, and the Court has discretion to 

impose any reasonable sentence up to the maximum term of imprisonment permitted by 

statute. 
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B. Offense Level Calculations.  The parties stipulate to the following 

calculation of the defendant's offense level under the Sentencing Guidelines and 

acknowledge that these stipulations do not bind the Court: 

Accessory After the Fact to Money Laundering, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 3: 

Base offense level for Laundering of Monetary Instruments 
USSG §§ 251.1(a)(2) 
	 8 

Specific Offense Characteristics — USSG § 281.1(b)(1)(1) 
More than $1 million but less than $2.5 million 	 + 	16 

Reductions 
Accessory After the Fact USSG § 2X3.1 

	
6 

Acceptance of Responsibility USSG § 3E1.1 
	

3 

USSG § 3E1.1 

Adjusted Offense Level 
	 15 

The defendant acknowledges that the statutory maximum sentence limits the 

Court's discretion in determining the defendant's sentence notwithstanding any 

applicable Sentencing Guidelines provisions. 

C. Acceptance of Responsibility.  Under USSG § 3E1.1(a), the government will 

recommend that the defendant receive a two-level downward adjustment for acceptance 

of responsibility unless he (a) fails to truthfully admit facts establishing a factual basis 

for the guilty plea when he enters the plea; (b) fails to truthfully admit facts establishing 

the amount of restitution owed when he enters his guilty plea; (c) fails to truthfully 

admit facts establishing the forfeiture allegations when he enters his guilty plea; (d) 

provides false or misleading information to the United States, the Court, Pretrial 

Services, or the Probation Office; (e) denies involvement in the offense or provides 

conflicting statements regarding his involvement or falsely denies or frivolously contests 

conduct relevant to the offense; (f) attempts to withdraw his guilty plea; (g) commits or 

attempts to commit any crime; (h) fails to appear in court; or (i), if applicable, violates 

the conditions of pretrial release. 
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1 
	

Under USSG § 3E1.1(b), the government will move for an additional one-level 

2 downward adjustment for acceptance of responsibility before sentencing because the 

3 defendant communicated his decision to plead guilty in a timely manner that enabled 

4 the government to avoid preparing for trial and to efficiently allocate its resources. 

5 
	

D. 	Relevant Conduct 

6 
	

The parties understand that the Court may consider all other relevant conduct, 

7 whether charged or uncharged, in determining the defendant's applicable Sentencing 

8 Guidelines range pursuant to USSG § 1B1.3, and whether to depart from that range. 

9 
	

E. 	Enhancements Adjustments Variances  

10 
	

Except as specifically set forth in this Plea Agreement, the parties agree not to 

11 seek any further enhancements or upward adjustments, and not to seek any further 

12 reductions or downward adjustments based on the offense conduct to which he is pleading 

13 guilty and all conduct relevant to the offense conduct. 

14 
	

F. 	Criminal History Category. The defendant acknowledges that the Court 

15 may base its sentence in part on the defendant's criminal record or criminal history. The 

16 Court will determine the defendant's Criminal History Category under the Sentencing 

17 Guidelines. At the time of this Plea Agreement, the parties are unaware of any criminal 

18 history for the defendant. 

19 
	

G. 	Additional Sentencing Information. The stipulated Sentencing Guidelines 

20 calculations are based on information now known to the parties. The parties may 

21 provide additional information to the United States Probation Office and the Court 

22 regarding the nature, scope, and extent of the defendant's criminal conduct and any 

23 aggravating or mitigating facts or circumstances. Good faith efforts to provide truthful 

24 information or to correct factual misstatements shall not be grounds for the defendant to 

25 withdraw his guilty plea. 

26 
	

The defendant acknowledges that the United States Probation Office may 

27 calculate the Sentencing Guidelines differently and may rely on additional information it 

28 obtains through its investigation. The defendant also acknowledges that the Court may 

rely on this and other additional information as it calculates the Sentencing Guidelines 

9 
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1 range and makes other sentencing determinations, and the Court's reliance on such 

2 information shall not be grounds for the defendant to withdraw his guilty plea. 

3 VII. APPLICATION OF SENTENCING STATUTES 

4 
	

A. 	Maximum Penalty.  The maximum penalty for Accessory After the Fact 

5 under 18 U.S.C. § 3 is a prison sentence of not more than one-half the maximum term of 

6 imprisonment and a fine of not more than one-half the maximum fine prescribed for the 

7 punishment of the principal, or both. The maximum term of imprisonment for the 

8 principal for the offense for money laundering in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1956(a)(1)(B)(i) 

9 is 20 years, and the maximum fine for the principal for the offense of money laundering 

10 in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1956(a)(1)(B)(i) is $500,000 or twice the value of the property 

11 involved in the transaction, whichever is greater. See 18 U.S.C. § 1956(a)(1)(B)(i). 

12 Therefore, the maximum penalty for Accessory After the Fact under 18 U.S.C. § 3 in this 

13 case is a prison sentence of 10 years and a fine of $250,000 or not more than the value of 

14 the property involved in the transaction, whichever is greater. 

15 
	

B. 	Factors Under 18 U.S.C. § 3553.  The Court must consider the factors set 

16 forth in 18 U.S.C. § 3553(a) in determining the defendant's sentence. However, the 

17 statutory maximum sentence limits the Court's discretion in determining the 

18 defendant's sentence. 

19 
	

C. 	Additional Mandatory Sentencing Provisions.  There is no mandatory 

20 minimum sentence that must be imposed by statute in this case. 

21 
	

D. 	Parole Abolished.  The defendant acknowledges that his prison sentence 

22 cannot be shortened by early release on parole because parole has been abolished. 

23 
	

E. 	Supervised Release.  In addition to imprisonment and a fine, the defendant 

24 will be subject to a term of supervised release of up to 3 years. 18 U.S.C. § 3583(b). 

25 Supervised release is a period of time after release from prison during which the 

26 defendant will be subject to various restrictions and requirements. If the defendant 

27 violates any condition of supervised release, the Court may order the defendant's return 

28 to prison for all or part of the term of supervised release, which could result in the 

10 
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I defendant serving a total term of imprisonment greater than the statutory maximum 

2 prison sentence of 10 years. 

3 
	

F. 	Special Assessment.  The defendant will pay a $100.00 special assessment 
4 at the time of sentencing. 

5 VIII. POSITIONS REGARDING SENTENCE 

6 
	

The defendant reserves the right to argue pursuant to the sentencing factors set 

7 forth under 18 U.S.C. § 3553(a) for a sentence, such as a sentence of probation, that is 

8 below the Sentencing Guidelines range as calculated in this Plea Agreement. In any 

9 event, the defendant will not seek a downward adjustment pursuant to any other 

10 provision of the Sentencing Guidelines other than those reserved in this Plea Agreement. 

11 
	

The United States will recommend that the Court sentence the defendant to the 

12 low-end of the Sentencing Guidelines range as calculated by this Plea Agreement, unless 

13 (a) the defendant commits any act that could result in a loss of the downward 

14 adjustment for Acceptance of Responsibility, or (b) the defendant argues for a sentence 

15 that is below the Sentencing Guidelines range as calculated by this Plea Agreement. 

16 
	

If the defendant argues for a sentence pursuant to the factors set forth in 18 

17 U.S.C. § 3553(a) that falls below the Sentencing Guidelines range as calculated by this 

18 Plea Agreement, then the government is bound only to recommend a sentence within the 

19 Sentencing Guidelines range as calculated in this Plea Agreement. 

20 
	

The defendant acknowledges that the Court does not have to follow the 

21 government's or the defendant's recommendation as to his sentence. 

22 
	

Notwithstanding its agreement to recommend a low-end sentence, the United 

23 States reserves its right to defend any lawfully imposed sentence on appeal or in any 

24 post-conviction litigation. 

25 IX. RESTITUTION 

26 
	

The parties take the position that restitution is not applicable and the government 

27 agrees not to seek an Order of Restitution for the offense conduct. The defendant 

28 understands, however, that the decision whether restitution is appropriate under 18 

U.S.C. § 3663 ultimately rests with the Court. 

11 
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1 X. ABANDONMENT 

2 
	

The defendant knowingly and voluntarily: 

3 
	

A. 	Agrees to the abandonment to the United States and the Internal Revenue 

4 Service (hereinafter, "the United States and its agencies") of $76,000 (hereinafter, the 

5 "property"), which is the amount of United States currency the defendant withdrew from 

6 Global One's Merchant Account by check made payable to Reade & Associates on August 

7 21, 2007, for the defendant's assistance relating to Way FX and the purchase of Trend 

8 Commodities; 

9 
	

B. 	Through this abandonment, acknowledges that he is disclaiming, 

10 relinquishing, transferring, and terminating in favor of the United States and its 

11 agencies any and all interest he has or may have in the property; 

12 
	

C. 	Through this abandonment, further acknowledges that no other person or 

13 entity known to him has any ownership or possessory interest in the property, other 

14 than the law firm of Reade & Associates, for which defendant has the authority to 

15 disclaim and hereby knowingly and voluntarily so disclaims said interest on behalf of 

16 Reade & Associates; 

17 
	

D. 	Through this abandonment, waives any right he may have to receive notice 

18 of any administrative abandonment proceedings, any civil administrative forfeiture 

19 proceedings, and any civil judicial forfeiture proceedings of the property (hereinafter, 

20 "proceedings") and further consents to the disposition of the property, or any portion 

21 thereof, as the United States and its agencies deems appropriate; 

22 
	

E. 	Through this abandonment, waives service of process of any and all 

23 documents filed in any proceedings concerning the property arising from the facts and 

24 circumstances of this case; 

25 
	

F. 	Through this abandonment, waives any further notice to him, his agents, or 

26 his attorney(s) regarding the abandonment and disposition of the property; 

27 
	

G. 	Through this abandonment, agrees not to file any claim, answer, petition, or 

28 other documents in any proceedings concerning the property; 

12 
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1 
	

H. 	Through this abandonment, waives the statute of limitations, the Civil 

2 Asset Forfeiture Reform Act ("CAPRA") requirements, Fed. R. Grim. P. 7 and 32.2, the 

3 constitutional requirements, and the constitutional due process requirements of any 

4 proceedings concerning the property; 

5 
	

I. 	Through this abandonment, waives all constitutional, legal, and equitable 

6 defenses to the forfeiture or abandonment of the property in any proceedings, including 

7 but not limited to constitutional or statutory double jeopardy defenses; 

8 
	

J. 	Through this abandonment, agrees to make no claim or other assertion of 

9 any entitlement to the property or any objection to the disposition of the property in any 

10 administrative, judicial, or quasi-judicial forum; 

11 
	

K. 	Through this abandonment, knowingly and voluntarily releases and forever 

12 discharges the United States and its agencies and employee from any and all claims, 

13 rights, or causes of action of any kind that he know has or may hereafter have on 

14 account of, or in any way growing out of, the seizure, detention, custody, or abandonment 

15 of the property; 

16 
	

L. 	Through this abandonment, agrees that forfeiture is immediately due and 

17 payable and subject to immediate collection by the United States and its agencies; 

18 
	

M. Through this abandonment, agrees and understands the abandonment, the 

19 civil administrative forfeiture, or the civil judicial forfeiture of the property shall not be 

20 treated as satisfaction of any assessment, fine, restitution, cost of imprisonment, or any 

21 other penalty the Court may impose upon the defendant in addition to the abandonment 

22 or the forfeiture; 

23 
	

N. Acknowledges that the amount of the forfeiture may differ from, and may 

24 be significantly greater than, the amount of restitution; and 

25 
	

0. 	Acknowledges that he has had an opportunity to obtain the advice of 

26 counsel regarding the terms of this abandonment and has affixed his signature to this 

27 plea agreement voluntarily. 

28 III 

13 
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1 XI. FINANCIAL INFORMATION AND DISPOSITION OF ASSETS 

2 
	

Before or after sentencing, upon request by the Court, the United States, or the 

3 Probation Office, the defendant will provide accurate and complete financial information, 

4 submit sworn statements, and/or give depositions under oath concerning his assets and 

5 his ability to pay. 

6 XII. THE DEFENDANT'S ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND WAIVERS 

7 
	

A. 	Plea Agreement and Decision to Plead Guilty. The defendant acknowledges 

8 that: 

9 
	

(1) He has read this Plea Agreement and understands its terms and. 

10 conditions; 

11 
	

(2) 	He has had adequate time to discuss this case, the evidence, and this 

12 Plea Agreement with his attorney; 

13 
	

(3) 
	

He has discussed the terms of this Plea Agreement with his attorney; 

14 
	

(4) The representations contained in this Plea Agreement are true and 

15 correct, including the facts set forth in Section IV; and 

16 
	

(5) 	He was not under the influence of any alcohol, drug, or medicine that 

17 would impair his ability to understand the Agreement when he considered signing this 

18 Plea Agreement and when he signed it. 

19 	The defendant understands that he alone decides whether to plead guilty or go to 

20 trial, and acknowledges that he has decided to enter his guilty plea knowing of the 

21 charge brought against him, his possible defenses, and the benefits and possible 

22 detriments of proceeding to trial. The defendant also acknowledges that he decided to 

23 plead guilty voluntarily and that no one coerced or threatened him to enter into this Plea 

24 Agreement. 

25 	B. 	Waiver of Appeal and Post-Conviction Proceedings. The defendant 

26 knowingly and expressly waives: (a) the right to appeal any sentence imposed within or 

27 below the applicable Sentencing Guideline range as calculated by this Plea Agreement; 

28 (b) the right to appeal the manner in which the Court determined that sentence on the 

14 
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1 grounds set forth in 18 U.S.C. § 3742(a)(2)-(4); and (c) the right to appeal any other 

2 aspect of the conviction or sentence and any order of restitution or forfeiture. 

3 
	

The defendant also knowingly and expressly waives all collateral challenges, 

4 including any claims under 28 U.S.C. § 2255, to his conviction, sentence, and the 

5 procedure by which the Court adjudicated guilt and imposed sentence, except non- 

6 waivable claims of ineffective assistance of counsel. 

7 
	

The defendant reserves only the right to appeal any portion of the sentence that is 

8 greater than the Sentencing Guidelines range as calculated by this Plea Agreement, or 

9 an unlawful sentence imposed in violation of the law as provided in 18 U.S.C. § 

10 3742(a)(1). 

11 
	

The defendant acknowledges that the United States is not obligated or required to 

12 preserve any evidence obtained in the investigation of this case 15 days after the entry of 

13 defendant's judgment is entered in this case. 

14 XIII. ADDITIONAL ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

15 	This Plea Agreement resulted from an arms-length negotiation in which both 

16 parties bargained for and received valuable benefits in exchange for valuable 

17 concessions. It constitutes the entire agreement negotiated and agreed to by the parties. 

18 / / / 

19 / / / 

20 / / / 

21 	/ / / 

22 / / / 

23 / / / 

24 / / / 

25 I / / 

26 / / / 

27 / / / 

28 411 

15 
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DATE I 

STEVEN W. MYHRE 
Attorney for the United 
Acting Un 
Title 2 

JAMES KELLER 
Assistapanited StAtes Attopney 

RICHARD WRI 	, Esq. 
MARGARET S ANISE, Esq. 
WRIGHT, STANISH & WINCKLER 

tates 
Conferred by 

es Code, Section 515 

R. CHRISTOPHER READE 
Defendant 

or the Defendant 

I hereby attest and certify on   7 /   
that the foregoing document is a full, true 
and correct copy of the original on file in my 
legal custody. 

CLERK,  U.S. DISTRICT COURT 
STRICT OVNEVADA 
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I No promises, agreements or conditions other than those set forth in this agreement have 
2 been made or implied by the defendant, the defendant's attorney, or the United States, 

3 and no additional promises, agreements or conditions shall have any force or effect 

4 unless set forth in writing and signed by all parties or confirmed on the record before the 

5 Court. 
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United States District Court 
District of Nevada (Las Vegas) 

CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 2:14-cr-00022-KJD-CWH-1 

Case title: USA v. Reade 	 Date Filed: 01/16/2014 

Assigned to: Judge Kent J. Dawson 
Referred to: Magistrate Judge Carl W. 
Hoffman 

Defendant (1) 
R. Christopher Reade 

Pending Counts 
18:3 - Accessory after the fact to 
Laundering of Monetary Instruments 
( 1 ) 

represented by Richard A. Wright 
Wright Stanish & Winckler 
300 S. Fourth Street 
Suite 701 
Las Vegas, NV 89101 
(702) 382-4004 
Fax: (702) 382-4800 
Email: Rick®wswlawlv.com  
LEAD ATTORNEY 
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED 
Designation: Retained 

Margaret M Stanish 
Wright Stanish & Winckler 
300 S. Fourth Street, Ste 701 
Las Vegas, NV 89101 
702-382-4004 
Fax: 702-382-4800 
Email: MStanish@wswlawlv.com  
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED 

Disposition 

Highest Offense Level (Opening) 
Felony 

Terminated Counts 
	 Disposition 

None 
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Highest Offense Level (Terminated) 

None 

Complaints 
	

Disposition 

None 

Plaintiff 

USA represented by James E Keller 
United States Attorneys Office 
100 West Liberty 
Reno, NV 89501 
775-784-5438 
Fax: 775-784-5181 
Email: James.Kel1er3@usdoj.gov  
LEAD ATTORNEY 
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED 

Steven W. Myhre 
U.S. Attorney's Office 
333 Las Vegas Blvd So 
Suite 5000 
Las Vegas, NV 8910 1-  
Email: Steven.Myhre@usdoj.gov  
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED 

Date Filed # Docket Text 

01/16/2014 Case assigned to Judge Jennifer A. Dorsey and Magistrate Judge Carl W. 
Hoffman. (LMC) (Entered: 01/16/2014) 

01/17/2014 1 SEALED MINUTE ORDER IN CHAMBERS of the Honorable Judge Jennifer 
A. Dorsey, as to R. Christopher Reade on 1/17/2014. By Deputy Clerk: D. 
Sherwood.The Court, having received a Criminal Information and Plea 
Agreement, IT IS ORDERED that the hearing for Waiver of Indictment, Filing of 
an Information, Initial Appearance and Arraignment and Plea is scheduled on 
1/22/2014 at 10:30 AM in LV Courtroom 6D before Judge Jennifer A. Dorsey. IT 
IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall contact the Pretrial Services 
Office not later than 24 hours prior to this hearing date if not previously 
interviewed. (no image attached) (Copies have been distributed pursuant to the 
NEF - DMS) (Entered: 01/17/2014) 

01/22/2014 2 DESIGNATION of Retained Counsel by Richard A. Wright on behalf of R. 
Christopher Reade. (SLR) (Entered: 01/22/2014) 
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01/22/2014 3 WAIVER OF INDICTMENT by R. Christopher Reade. (SLR) (Entered: 
01/22/2014) 

01/22/2014 4 INFORMATION as to R. Christopher Reade (1) Count 1. (SLR) (Entered: 
01/22/2014) 

01/22/2014 5 AO 257 to 4 Information - Felony as to R. Christopher Reade. (SLR) (Entered: 
01/22/2014) 

01/22/2014 6 PLEA AGREEMENT as to R. Christopher Reade. (SLR) (Entered: 01/22/2014) 

01/22/2014 7 NOTICE to Contact the U.S. Probation Office by USA as to R. Christopher 
Reade. (SLR) (Entered: 01/22/2014) 

01/22/2014 8 PR BOND Entered as to R. Christopher Reade. (SLR) (Entered: 01/22/2014) 

01/22/2014 9 MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS - Waiver of Indictment/Arraignment & Plea as 
to R. Christopher Reade held on 1/22/2014 before Judge Jennifer A. Dorsey. 
Crtrm Administrator: D. Sherwood; AUSA: Steven Myhre, James Keller; Def 
Counsel: Richard Wright; Court Reporter/FTR #: Felicia Zabin; Time of 
Hearing: 11:05 a.m.-11:10 a.m.; Courtroom: 6D; Defendant is present. The Court 
advises counsel this was the date and time set for the filing of a Waiver of 
Indictment, Information, Initial Appearance and Arraignment and Plea, however, 
after reviewing the pleadings, this Court must recuse on this case as the Court 
has known Mr. Reade for many years and they have many friends in common. 
The Court advises counsel, after speaking with Chief Judge Navarro, this case 
can either be randomly reassigned and this hearing rescheduled or Chief Judge 
Navarro will take the plea today and then have the clerk's office randomly 
reassign the case to another judge. Counsel indicate they wish to have Chief 
Judge Navarro take the plea today and then have the case randomly reassigned. 
The Court advises counsel Chief Judge Navarro will take the bench momentarily 
to take the plea. (no image attached) (Copies have been distributed pursuant to 
the NEF - DMS) (Entered: 01/22/2014) 

01/22/2014 10 MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS - Waiver of Indictment/Arraignment & Plea as 
to R. Christopher Reade held on 1/22/2014 before Chief Judge Gloria M. 
Navarro. Crtrm Administrator: D. Sherwood; AUSA: Steven Myhre, James 
Keller; Def Counsel: Richard Wright; PTS: Zack Bowen; Court Reporter/FTR #: 
Felicia Zabin; Time of Hearing: 11:50 a.m.-12:30 p.m.; Courtroom: 6D; 
Defendant is present. Counsel advise the Court they have stipulated to unseal the 
case. Defense counsel retained. Defendant and counsel execute and file a Waiver 
of Indictment. The Information is filed. Defendant pleads GUILTY to count(s) 
One of the Information. Plea Agreement filed. Court accepts the guilty plea. This 
matter is referred to the probation department for investigation and report. 
Sentencing and disposition set for 5/2/2014 at 09:00 AM. The Court advises 
counsel once the case is reassigned, this sentencing date may be rescheduled. 
Defendant is released on a PR Bond with no conditions. (no image attached) 
(Copies have been distributed pursuant to the NEF - DMS) (Entered: 
01/22/2014) 
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01/22/2014 11 ORDER OF RECUSAL. This action is referred to Chief Judge Gloria M. 
Navarro for reassignment. Signed by Judge Jennifer A. Dorsey. (Copies have 
been distributed pursuant to the NEF - MJZ) (Entered: 01/23/2014) 

01/23/2014 12 MINUTE ORDER IN CHAMBERS of the Honorable Chief Judge Gloria M. 
Navarro, as to R. Christopher Reade on 1/23/2014. IT IS ORDERED that this 
case is reassigned to Judge Kent J. Dawson for all further proceedings. Judge 
Jennifer A. Dorsey no longer assigned to case. All further documents must bear 
the correct case number 2:14-cr-0022-KJD-CWH. (no image attached) 
(Copies have been distributed pursuant to the NEF - LMC) (Entered: 
01/23/2014) 

- 	 ..... 	_ 
01/24/2014 13 NOTICE OF ATTORNEY APPEARANCE Steven W. Myhre appearing for 

USA. (Myhre, Steven) (Entered: 01/24/2014) 

04/25/2014 14 MINUTE ORDER IN CHAMBERS of the Honorable Judge Kent J. Dawson, as 
to R. Christopher Reade on 4/25/2014. By Deputy Clerk: Denise Saavedra. 
Sentencing and disposition set for 5/2/14 is RESCHEDULED to 7/15/2014 at 
09:00 AM in LV Courtroom 4A before Judge Kent J. Dawson.(no image 
attached) (Copies have been distributed pursuant to the NEF - DXS) (Entered: 
04/25/2014) 

PACER Service Center 
Transaction Receipt 
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